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K-CAI FALL 2020 RFP 

Expression of Interest Form

J-PAL’s King Climate Action Initiative (K-CAI) is calling for proposals to design, pilot, evaluate, and scale innovations at the nexus of climate change and poverty. We ask that that one person per proposal team provide this information by 11:59 PM ET on Tuesday, September 8, 2020. Following this submission, please kindly proceed to preparing your full application materials outlined in the RFP, which are due at 11:59 PM ET on Tuesday, October 20. 

Please note: Later this fall, J-PAL initiatives, including K-CAI, will transition to using an online portal system for all proposal submissions and reviews, as well as for grantee reporting. K-CAI will use this online portal system for our Fall 2020 RFP and we will follow-up with all eligible applicants to share instructions for preparing and submitting materials after the launch of the portal system. In the interim, to facilitate your proposal development, we have hosted reference application documents on K-CAI’s website that outline in detail all required information that applicants will be asked to provide when submitting a research or scaling proposal to K-CAI. You are welcome to begin drafting your proposal materials using these templates, as the fields and content included in these reference documents will be required in the online portal system. Please do not complete or submit these reference documents to K-CAI for consideration. We will update all instructions after the launch of the online portal system.
Submitting the information requested in this form allows K-CAI staff to check that your planned proposal submission meets the most basic requirements (e.g. there is at least one J-PAL or K-CAI invited affiliate on your research team) and coordinate the peer and board review process. 

You will not be held to, or scored on, the details of what you submit here. The form is required because it streamlines the submission, review, and award process for everyone. 

Please reach out to kcai@povertyactionlab.org with any questions. 

Please plan to complete the following fields
Questions with asterisks (*) will be required.

Email address of submitter * 

[ANSWER FORMAT: SHORT TEXT]
Name and preferred email address of lead PI *

Please coordinate with your team to submit one form per anticipated proposal to help us avoid duplicate submissions.
[ANSWER FORMAT: SHORT TEXT]
Name and preferred email address of co-PIs *

Please note: there must be at least one J-PAL affiliate or K-CAI invited researcher among your research team, who commits to remaining involved in the research over its lifespan.

[ANSWER FORMAT: SHORT TEXT]
Which application type do you plan to submit? *

Please refer to the detailed Proposal Guidelines in the K-CAI RFP Overview to determine the best fit for your proposed research. 

[ANSWER FORMAT: CHOOSE ONE]

· Research: Travel or Project Development 

· Research: Pilot

· Research: RCT

· Scaling: Adapt

· Scaling: Policy Pilot

· Scaling: Full Scale-Up
In what country will your study take place? *

[ANSWER FORMAT: LOOK UP]

What intervention(s) (technologies, policies, or programs) are you planning to evaluate or scale?

You can skip this if it's clear from your previous responses. No more than a couple of sentences, please, the rest can go in your proposal.

[[ANSWER FORMAT: TEXT, < 100 WORDS]

In one or two sentences, please state the goal of your proposal*

E.g., for research proposals, what is your research question? For scaling proposals, describe the partnership and policy window). For pilot proposals, why do you need to pilot this technology/innovation/program/policy? 

[ANSWER FORMAT: TEXT, <100 WORDS]
If you are planning to submit a scaling proposal, who is your scaling partner (e.g. government, NGO, firm, multilateral organization, etc.)?

[ANSWER FORMAT: TEXT, <100 WORDS]
Which K-CAI focus areas(s) is your research relevant to? *

These are described in detail in the K-CAI RFP Overview.

[ANSWER FORMAT: CHOOSE MULTIPLE]

· Climate Change Mitigation

· Pollution Reduction

· Climate Change Adaptation

· Energy Access
Any brief additional comments about your form responses or questions for the K-CAI staff?  

Only a few sentences maximum please. If you have more detailed questions for us or information to share, you're welcome to email our staff team at kcai@povertyactionlab.org at any time.
[ANSWER FORMAT: TEXT, <100 WORDS]
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